



## Chesham & Villages Community Board agenda

Date: Wednesday 30 September 2020

Time: 7.00 pm

Venue: Via Video Conference

### Membership:

A Bacon, P Birchley (Chairman), N Brown, E Culverhouse, A Garth, P Hudson, P Jones, J MacBean, N Rose, M Shaw, N Southworth, M Stannard, D Varley, N Varley and F Wilson

| Agenda Item   | Time | Page No        |
|---|------|----------------|
| <b>1 Introduction by Chairman</b>   |      |                |
| <b>2 Apologies for Absence</b>  |      |                |
| <b>3 Declarations of Interest</b><br>To receive any disclosure of disclosable pecuniary interests by Members relating to items on the agenda. If any Member is uncertain as to whether an interest should be disclosable, he or she is asked, if possible, to contact the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting.<br><br>Members are reminded that if they are declaring an interest, they should state the nature of that interest whether or not they are required to withdraw from the meeting. |      |                |
| <b>4 Minutes from the Last Meeting</b><br>To agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 July 2020.   |      | <b>3 - 18</b>  |
| <b>5 Thames Valley Police - Update</b><br>To receive a verbal update from Roy Evans of Thames Valley Police.  |      | <b>19 - 22</b> |
| <b>6 Leader Update</b>  |      |                |
| <b>7 Sub-Groups Updates</b>   |      | <b>23 - 36</b> |

- HS2 – update from Cllr C Sully
- Village Forum – verbal update from Cllr P Birchley
- Covid-19 Response – verbal update from Cllr M Shaw
- Town Team – verbal update from Cllr J Macbean
- Progress on Community Forum – verbal update from Cllr J Macbean

**8 Funding and Priorities**

**37 - 38**

**9 Presentation**

To receive a presentation by Colin McGregor-Paterson of The Oasis Partnership.

**10 Date of Next Meeting**

Tuesday 3 November 2020 at 7.00pm.

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Liz Hornby on 01494 42126101296 383042, email [democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk](mailto:democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk).